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Finding Genealogy Resources 
on archives.gov

By Sarah Swanson



Comments from online survey - June – July, 2016

“Could not view 
immigration records 
of family members 
entering the U.S. in 
1865 and 1880.” 

“Trying to locate 
ancestor in PA.  
Never able to get 
to the place to put 
in ancestor’s 
name” 

“Could not find an index of the 
1930 census.  It kept sending me 
to ancestry.com”



“I couldn’t find anything 
on this site.  I am not a 
professional genealogist, 
but I should have been 
able to locate 
something.” 

“I was looking for some 
passport and 
naturalization records 
online.  I just never 
seem to be able to find 
anything that I’m 
looking for.”

“I could not get my eyes on any 
census documents.  Cannot find the 
magic button to view these 
documents and look for my great 
grandfather’s name.”



Assumptions:

× Records used for genealogy at the National 
Archives have been digitized and are 
available online at archives.gov

× There’s a search box to type in an individual’s 
name and find all the associated records

Unfortunately, this is not the case!

It is not likely you will find your ancestor’s 
records on our website at this time.



Our Digitization Partners

include:

• Ancestry.com
• FamilySearch.org
• Fold3.com



National Archives Records Scanned by our Partners

• The National Archives will receive copies of all the scans of 
NARA records digitized by our partners after a certain 
number of years (based on terms of agreement).

• The digitized copies of National Archives records digitized by 
our partners will eventually  be available through our Online 
Catalog. 

• We hope that eventually there will be a searchable name 
index, but it won’t happen for a while. 

If you’re interested in reading the terms of the agreements with our 
partners, you can view them here:
www.archives.gov/digitization/partnerships.html

http://www.archives.gov/digitization/partnerships.html


Does this mean that the National Archives 
website is currently useless for 
genealogists? 

Not at all!!



On archives.gov you can:

• Learn about our records and how to start your 
research using them  

• Find historical context for your ancestors’ lives, 
the events and eras they lived through

• Learn about new records to explore in National 
Archives holdings 

• Prepare for your in-person visit to the National 
Archives

and more….



Main Page - www.archives.gov

http://www.archives.gov/


www.archives.gov/research

Research Portal

http://www.archives.gov/research


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy
Genealogy Portal

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research

Click on the PowerPoint button to get the “Beginning Your Genealogical Research at the 
National Archives and Records Administration” slideshow.  

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research


www.archives.gov/research/military

http://www.archives.gov/research/military


www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war

http://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war


www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war

http://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war




www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research


www.youtube.com/user/usnationalarchives/

National Archives YouTube Channel

http://www.youtube.com/user/usnationalarchives/


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy
Genealogy Portal 

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/digitization/digitized-by-partners.html

http://www.archives.gov/digitization/digitized-by-partners.html


www.archives.gov/digitization/digitized-by-partners.html

http://www.archives.gov/digitization/digitized-by-partners.html


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/reference-reports.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/reference-reports.html


www.archives.gov/research/military/reference-reports.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/military/reference-reports.html






www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/ethnic-heritage.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/ethnic-heritage.html


www.archives.gov/research/native-americans/

http://www.archives.gov/research/native-americans/


For detailed information on using the Native American guide section:

• View our Know Your Records presentation from January 2016 on YouTube:
www.youtube.com/watch?v=qMQX99u2jCM

• View session from the 2014 Genealogy Fair here:
www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair/2014/schedule-handouts.html

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qMQX99u2jCM
https://www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair/2014/schedule-handouts.html


www.archives.gov/research/african-americans

http://www.archives.gov/research/african-americans


www.archives.gov/research/african-americans/guide.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/african-americans/guide.html




www.archives.gov/research/african-americans/record-groups/rg-029-census.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/african-americans/record-groups/rg-029-census.html


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/topics.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/topics.html


www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html


Department of State Records  
www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html


Department of State Records  
www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/foreign-policy/state-dept/genealogy.html


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

Learn more about our Innovation Hub for scanning:  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H9DVu5jLElg



www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html

Prologue Magazine – Genealogy Notes

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/index

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/index


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/index

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/index


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/special-issues.html

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/special-issues.html


www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html

http://www.archives.gov/publications/prologue/genealogy-notes.html


www.archives.gov/publications

http://www.archives.gov/publications


www.archives.gov/publications/ref-info-papers

http://www.archives.gov/publications/ref-info-papers


www.archives.gov/publications/

http://www.archives.gov/publications/


Research Portal

www.archives.gov/research

http://www.archives.gov/research


www.archives.gov/research/catalog/

• Limited for genealogists, but growing  
• Currently has 18 million digitized items  (10 million added in 2016)
• Digitized images by partners will eventually be ingested into Catalog
• May be up to 500 million images in the next 2 years
• Updates will be provided on Digitized by Partners page

http://www.archives.gov/research/catalog/
http://www.archives.gov/digitization/digitized-by-partners


New Catalog interface at catalog.archives.gov



www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/online-catalog-guide.html

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/online-catalog-guide.html


www.archives.gov/research

http://www.archives.gov/research


https://aad.archives.gov/aad/

https://aad.archives.gov/aad/




Link to Passenger Lists from https://aad.archives.gov/aad/

https://aad.archives.gov/aad/


Sample Search of Passenger Lists in AAD



www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/electronic-records.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/electronic-records.html


www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/electronic-records.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/electronic-records.html


For more information about Electronic Records or AAD, 
Email: cer@nara.gov 

See also the in-depth sessions on AAD on the National 
Archives YouTube channel here:
Genealogy Fair in 2015
www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair/2015/schedule-handouts.html
Genealogy Fair in 2014
www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair/2014/schedule-handouts.html
“Know Your Records” workshop in 2012
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=znYECGjaw2E



www.archives.gov/research

http://www.archives.gov/research


www.archives.gov/locations/

National Archives
Archival Research Rooms

• Atlanta
• Boston
• Chicago
• Denver
• Kansas City
• New York City
• Philadelphia
• Riverside
• St. Louis
• San Francisco
• Seattle
• Washington, DC

http://www.archives.gov/locations/


Footer on www.archives.gov/locations/

http://www.archives.gov/locations/


www.archives.gov/atlanta

http://www.archives.gov/atlanta


www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids.html

http://www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids.html


www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/slave-manifests

https://www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/slave-manifests


www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/slave-manifests/charleston/names.html

http://www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/slave-manifests/charleston/names.html


www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/tuskegee.html

https://www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/tuskegee.html


www.archives.gov/atlanta/finding-aids/atlanta-penitentiary



www.archives.gov/kansas-city/

http://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/


www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/subject-list.html

https://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/subject-list.html


www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/alien-statements-iowa.html

http://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/alien-statements-iowa.html


www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/pipestone-students.html

https://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/pipestone-students.html


www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/land-entry-lincoln.html

https://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/land-entry-lincoln.html


www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/naturalization-springfield.html

https://www.archives.gov/kansas-city/finding-aids/naturalization-springfield.html


www.archives.gov/denver

http://www.archives.gov/denver


www.archives.gov/denver/finding-aids/naturalization

https://www.archives.gov/denver/finding-aids/naturalization


www.archives.gov/fort-worth

http://www.archives.gov/fort-worth


www.archives.gov/fort-worth/finding-aids

https://www.archives.gov/fort-worth/finding-aids


www.archives.gov/fort-worth/finding-aids/rg021-oklahoma-courts.html

https://www.archives.gov/fort-worth/finding-aids/rg021-oklahoma-courts.html


https://catalog.archives.gov/id/4488767

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/4488767


www.archives.gov/research/guides/regional-resource-aids.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/guides/regional-resource-aids.html


www.archives.gov/research

http://www.archives.gov/research


www.archives.gov/research/databases

https://www.archives.gov/research/databases


www.archives.gov/research/databases/free-online-databases.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/databases/free-online-databases.html


www.archives.gov/research

http://www.archives.gov/research


www.archives.gov/research/topics

http://www.archives.gov/research/topics


Footer on  www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/start/by-format.html

Research by Format

https://www.archives.gov/research/start/by-format.html


www.archives.gov/dc-metro/college-park/photographs-dc.html

Photos at NARA useful for genealogists:

• Pictures and portraits of people who served 
in the military or worked for a civilian agency 
(especially for higher ranks) 

• Photos of individuals performing various 
activities in the military

• Pictures of old cities and towns or events 
their ancestors participated in

• Pictures of Navy Ships

• Photos of battles that an ancestor might 
have been in or participated in

https://www.archives.gov/dc-metro/college-park/photographs-dc.html


Photos of the American West 1861-1912
www.archives.gov/research/american-west

https://www.archives.gov/research/american-west


Pictures of the Civil War
www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war/photos

https://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war/photos


Pictures of the Revolutionary War
www.archives.gov/research/military/american-revolution/pictures

https://www.archives.gov/research/military/american-revolution/pictures


Pictures of Navy Ships
www.archives.gov/research/military/navy-ships

https://www.archives.gov/research/military/navy-ships


Pictures of American Cities
www.archives.gov/research/american-cities

https://www.archives.gov/research/american-cities


www.archives.gov/research/guides/still-pictures-guide.html



Additional Photos in the National Archives Catalog useful for Genealogy

• Mathew Brady Photographs of Civil War-Era Personalities and Scenes
(https://catalog.archives.gov/id/524418) 

• American Unofficial Collection of World War I Photographs, 1917 – 1918
(https://catalog.archives.gov/id/533461)  

• Signal Corps Photographs of American Military Activity, (Record Group 111-SC), ca. 1754 
- ca. 1954  (https://catalog.archives.gov/id/531477) 

• General Photographic File of the Department of Navy, 1943 – 1958 
(https://catalog.archives.gov/id/520587) 

• Historical Photograph Files, 1896 – 1963 (https://catalog.archives.gov/id/513325) 

• "Airscapes" of American and Foreign Areas, 1917 – 1964 
(https://catalog.archives.gov/id/512841)

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/524418
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/524418
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/533461
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/533461
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/531477
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/520587
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/520587
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/513325
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/513325
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/512841


www.archives.gov/research/start/by-format.html

https://www.archives.gov/research/start/by-format.html


www.archives.gov/publications/general-info-leaflets/26-cartographic.html

Maps at NARA useful for genealogists:

• Census enumeration district maps

• Township survey plats 

• US land district maps

• Military maps from 18th – 20th centuries, exploration and 
military campaigns.  Frequently indicate roads, waterways 
that could have been migration routes – may have names 
of residents, inns, mills, churches

• Maps of cemeteries for military buried overseas

• Postal route maps

• Topographical maps - physical land features

• Captured and abandoned property during Civil War

• Maps pertaining to American Indians

https://www.archives.gov/publications/general-info-leaflets/26-cartographic.html


www.archives.gov/files/publications/general-info-leaflets/guide-to-civil-war-maps.pdf

https://www.archives.gov/files/publications/general-info-leaflets/guide-to-civil-war-maps.pdf


Footer on www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/alic

https://www.archives.gov/research/alic


www.archives.gov/research/alic/reference/genealogy.html

https://www.archives.gov/research/alic/reference/genealogy.html


Footer on www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/newsletter

https://www.archives.gov/research/newsletter


www.archives.gov/research/newsletter

https://www.archives.gov/research/newsletter


National Archives Blogs
www.archives.gov/social-media/blogs.html

https://www.archives.gov/social-media/blogs.html


https://text-message.blogs.archives.gov/

https://text-message.blogs.archives.gov/




www.archives.gov/research/genealogy

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy


www.archives.gov/research/start/online-tools.html
www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/nara-resources.html

http://www.archives.gov/research/start/online-tools.html
http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/nara-resources.html


Suggestions for archives.gov?

Email us at webprogram@nara.gov



History Hub
  

A support community managed by the National Archives for researchers, 
citizen historians, archival professionals, and open government advocates



The Problem

• The difference between Smithsonian Institution, Library 
of Congress, and National Archives can be confusing

• Access to information depends on who you reach

• Duplication of effort. Again and again and again and 
again ...



The Solution?

History Hub is the Apple Support Community for researchers



What is History Hub?
• The result of ongoing research into how other organizations 

communicate with and serve their audiences

• A place where researchers and the public can engage with 
subject matter experts 

• A community and crowdsourcing platform with useful tools: 
discussion boards, blogs, and community pages 

• A way for the public, professional historians/archivists, and 
citizen experts to collaborate on access and knowledge transfer 
activities



Who are we trying to help
• Genealogists
• Researchers
• Veterans

Image: Lousch Creations



A few recent discussions of interest

• Image located by community member of Captain buried at 
the American cemetery in the Netherlands

• Novice family historian looking for a relative who had 
immigrated to America in the early 1900s from Denmark

• Questions asked and answered in French

https://historyhub.archives.gov/message/2396#2396
https://historyhub.archives.gov/thread/1329
https://historyhub.archives.gov/thread/1167


How does it work?

Demo time! https://historyhub.archives.gov

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Image source: http://www.lousch.net/app/asset/uploads/2015/10/faces-large_Blog-Image.jpg

https://historyhub.archives.gov/


What’s in it for you?

• Find answers to your questions before you ask them

• Questions can get more answers as time goes on; not 
dependent on “one ask, one answer”

• Opportunities for volunteers to connect and communicate 
(e.g., transcribers)

• Post crowdsourcing opportunities (e.g., identification, 
etc.)



Next Steps for NARA

• Incorporate History Hub into National Archives’ research 
question workflow

• Transition to history.gov

• Partner with national, state, and local history 
organizations



Questions or comments?



Presenters didn’t
get to your question?

You may email us at
inquire@nara.gov

www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/genealogy-fair
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